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BA'l'T Y POII?r .
 

Dear Sir, 

nlication to I 

dvice is bei so . t £'rom the Director of Plant 
~antine, C nberra as to hether seed of ild Yam, Dioscorea 

V' osa y be admf.t t ed and if quarantine rest ictions pp1y . 

So ime may be saved if the attac .ed fo are 
10 ed prior to the arrival of the seed nd"f this variety 
su ect to quarantine a certific te of he 1th 0 tld be required 
£'rom an approved authority in th countr- of or' in ccomponying 
t e 5 e s 

Yours faithfull , 




